
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

June 17, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending May 31, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of May 20, 2024 
  Special Meeting of May 29, 2024 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Confirmation of the Board Presidents Standing Committee Appointments for the 2024   
         calendar year  
    b.Discussion /Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx approving Fiscal Year 2025 COLA (Cost of  
       Living Adjustment) 
    c.Discussion / Approval regarding a Quote for the Repair of a Flocculator from Industrial  Electric 
    d.Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx approval the LDPCSD 2024-25 Final Budget 

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

    e. Discussion / Adoption of a Resolution 2024-xxx Calling for a General District       
    Election in Mariposa County 
    f.  Discussion / Adoption of a Resolution 2024-xxx Calling for a General District Election in 
 Tuolumne County 

         g. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Syndie Marchesiello for her  
        Twenty (20) Years of Service and Dedication to LDPCSD 

        h. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Jose Santana, Randy Gilgo, and 
 Brian Ayala for Obtaining their Backflow Certification  
     i. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Brian Ayala for obtaining his 
 Grade 2 Water Treatment Certification 
     j. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Dan Hankemeier for his 
        Years of Service as Board Director to LDPCSD 

   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

 
      

June 17, 2024 
 
 
 
Good News: Syndie received an email from the DWR stating that they had a check waiting for LDPCSD if we 
could find files to close the project that involved the wells several years ago. Syndie and I worked together 
along with DWR over several days to provide the documents. If accepted, we will be receiving the check in 
June/July. UPDATE: Check arrived in the amount of $19,900.00 
 
Solar: I have submitted all documents to Josh Clark from SigSolar about the admin building and waiting to 
hear back. In the meantime, I have been working with SiteLogiq who is a design-build team that has 
experience installing solar for Water and Wastewater Plants. I have submitted site information including 
approved NEM 2 program and anticipating a visit to the Board of Directors meeting to explain what they can 
do for us.  
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can be reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status: – DWR wants to move forward with 
this project. The holdup is with DDW Finance. As of today, it is still being reviewed. 
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status: Submitted Project Summary of Raw Water Intake to see if 
we can get additional funds. 
 
DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Status: Black Water Engineering is working on a study 
to present to DWSRF. This will be ongoing for several months before any ideas will be discussed.  
UPDATE: A July meeting is in the process of being scheduled to discuss progress. 
 
NBS Water Rate Study – Had a Video Conference Thursday June 13th to review progress. We reviewed 
preliminary projections and will have to submit more data to make sure the numbers are accurate as we move 
forward. I will have all data submitted on Tuesday June 18th for their review. 
 
 
Final Budget – See Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



Operations 
 
Critical Project Updates – Mar-Tech Construction is now putting us on hold. Randy and I are considering 
options. Location and not a big enough job is why we are waiting. They are working on bigger projects. 
 
Water Distribution System: Crew has been busy with service leaks. Approximately 10 leaks have been 
repaired and more are popping up. I have brought to the Board’s attention about the condition of the butterfly 
valves (in-line valves) and now we have similar situation with corporation stops. When the guys excavate to 
replace a service line, the crew is noticing that the corp stops are leaking as well. This is an indication of the 
aging infrastructure. To fix this, we must isolate sections of the distribution system (customers out of water) 
and install a new corp stop. The problem is that our in-line valves do not always work or shut down that forces 
us to expand the area of water outage to our customers. 
 
Training - We have training class on May 20th for Backflow Certification. This is a week-long class and (2) 
Two employees will be attending. One of the (2) Two employees is preparing to take his Treatment 2 Test in 
June and he will be taking the backflow class one week after the first two finish. 
Update: All 3 have successfully passed the Backflow certification test and can test backflows for 
LDPCSD. Brian passed his Treatment 2 exam. 
 
Barry’s Electric will provide training on safety awareness while working on electricity. This will be a training 
on understanding the basics of electricity in general and specific to our equipment as well. UPDATE: 
Scheduled training will be June 21st. 4 to 6 hours 
 
One of the flocculators stopped working in the basin and we hauled it to Industrial Electric in Modesto to get 
fixed. The quote is just under $3000.00. See Staff Report 
 
Lead and Copper Rule – State of California wants us to identify homes built before 1986 and identify the 
Districts and Customers material used for service lines. Our lead worker is working on this project. The goal is 
to replace any lead service lines that provide drinking water. Children under 6 and fetuses are at the highest 
risk. LDPSCD does not have any lead in their service lines but we must identify a plan to check the customers’ 
side by August. 
 
Our Caterpillar backhoe was in the shop being repaired at the CAT service department in Stockton. Many 
hydraulic leaks created a safety hazard that we could no longer postpone. The cost was approximately $4100 
for the repair. We had to rent a backhoe for replacement and am waiting for the final rental cost after they 
perform a post equipment inspection. 
 
Next piece of equipment that will need to be repaired/serviced is the dump truck. We will have to rent a dump 
truck while this one is being serviced. Backfiring and emergency brake issue. Currently the crew has to chock 
the tires so the dump truck will not roll. This is very dangerous.  
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY – June 21st we will have Electrical Training from Vendor. 
Heat Illness was reviewed in our safety meeting. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, General Manager 
 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

May 20, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. 

Directors present: Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Also absent: AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
         The Board of Directors received no comments 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
       Presented by Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending April 30, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of April 15, 2024 
  Special Meeting of May 8, 2024 
 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Warren  Second: Ross 
 Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, and Johnson 
 Nays: 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Approval regarding the LDPCSD 2024-25 Preliminary Budget 
 

   Motion: To approve the LDPCSD 2024-25 Preliminary Budget 
  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Warren 
  Ayes: Ross, Warren, Smith, and Johnson 

 Nays: 

13



 

 
    b. Information Only regarding the Legislative Office Visit with CSDA and the Office of 
 Congressman Tom McClintock 
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
    c. Information Only regarding and Update on the Meter Audit  
 Information Only – No Action Taken 

   
 6. ADJOURNMENT:  1:42 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
  S. Marchesiello 
  Board Secretary 

14



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

May 29, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 

Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Also present: AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Approval of appointment of a Replacement Board Member Pursuant to the California     
     Elections Code and District Notice of Board Vacancy dated April 22, 2024 

 
 Motion: To appoint Roy Phillips to serve as director on LDPCSD Board of Directors to 

replace Dan Hankemeier 
 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Johnson  Second: Ross 
 Ayes: Johnson,, Ross, Smith, and Warren 

 Nays: 
  

 3. ADJOURNMENT: 11:12 a.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
  S. Marchesiello 
  Board Secretary 

15



 

 
 

The following are standing committees that will conduct their meetings in compliance with the Brown 
Act: 

 
 Planning: Warren/Ross 
 Warren - Lead 

The Planning Committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans for arranging, 
realizing, and/or achieving District goals. 

 
 Ordinance: Ross/Warren 
 Ross - Lead 

The Ordinance Committee shall be concerned with proposed ordinances, resolutions 
and/or District policies, except those pertaining specifically to personnel. 

 
 Personnel: Johnson /Open 
 Johnson - Lead 

The Personnel Committee shall be concerned with the functions, activities, operations, 
compensation and welfare of District staff. 

 
 Finance: Open / Smith 
 Hankemeier - Lead 

The Finance Committee shall be concerned with the financial management of the District, 
including the preparation of an annual budget and major expenditures. 

 
 Public Information: Smith / Johnson 
 Smith - Lead 

The Public Information Committee shall be concerned with assuring that information 
regarding the affairs of the District is adequately and appropriately communicated to its 
constituents and the public at large. 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Special Meeting of June17, 2024 

16



 
 

 

 

To:          Board of Directors 

From:     Dave Savidge  

Date:       June 17, 2024 

Subject:  Cost of Living Adjustment Increase 

 

Description –  

The cost of living continues to rise steadily due to inflationary pressures, impacting the 
financial well-being of our employees. In response to this ongoing challenge, management has 
proposed a Cost of Living Raise of 4% to mitigate the effects of inflation and ensure that our 
employees maintain their purchasing power. 

Analysis: 

1. Inflationary Pressures: The latest economic indicators reveal a sustained increase in the 
cost of goods and services. This inflationary trend has eroded the real wages of our 
employees, affecting their standard of living. 

2. Employee Retention and Morale: A competitive compensation package is vital for 
attracting and retaining top talent. Without adjustments for inflation, there is a risk of 
losing valuable employees to competitors offering better compensation packages. 
Moreover, a fair and equitable raise demonstrates the company's commitment to 
employee well-being, thus boosting morale and productivity. 

3. Market Benchmarking: Comparative analysis with industry peers indicates that a 4% 
Cost of Living Raise aligns with prevailing market standards. Failing to implement this 
adjustment may place us at a disadvantage in terms of talent acquisition and retention. 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

17



4. Financial Impact: While a 4% raise represents a significant financial commitment, it is a 
necessary investment in our workforce. The long-term benefits of retaining skilled 
employees and maintaining a motivated workforce outweigh the short-term financial 
implications. 

5. Recommendation: 
6. Based on the analysis presented above, it is recommended that the management 

approve the proposed 4% Cost of Living Raise for all eligible employees. This adjustment 
will help mitigate the impact of inflation, enhance employee retention, and demonstrate 
our commitment to fair compensation practices. 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Approve Cost of Living Increase of 4% effective July 1st, 2024 

 
 

18



19



RESOLUTION 2024-xxx 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
APPROVAL OF COLA (COST OF LIVING) FOR 

  FISCALYEAR 2025 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District considers revisions to the salaries paid to employees on an annual basis in conjunction with the 

development and approval of its annual budget; and 
 

     WHEREAS, the District has established a goal to maintain employee salary and benefits provided, as well as an employment 
environment conducive to the attraction and retention of high quality, efficient, skilled and highly productive employees; and 

 

  WHEREAS, one means used by the District to ensure that employee wages remain competitive in the local government and 

water supply industry and at the same time avoid large impacts to the District budget is to adjust the scale of hourly wages 

paid to employees by the appropriate Consumer Price Index (CPI) annually, to reflect the relative change in the cost of living 

from year to year; and 

  WHEREAS, the Consumer Price Index for Bay Area Clerical Workers is used to calculate the changes necessary to the 

Salary Chart; which is determined to be 4.% for fiscal year 2025. 
  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT SHALL ADOPT 4% COST OF LIVING INCREASE ADJUSTMENT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2025 

 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 

Services District on June 17th, 2024, by the following vote: 

 
AYES: ( )  
NOES:     ( ) 
ABSENT:  ( )  
ABSTAIN:   ( ) 

 
        ____________________________ 

 

      Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF 
SECRETARY (STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY OF 

MARIPOSA) 
 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on June 17th, 2024. 

20



 
 

 

 

To:         Board of Directors 

From:    Dave Savidge  

Date:      June 17, 2024 

Subject: Repair of Flocculator by Industrial Electric 

 

Description –     
 
We have a flocculator that has not been working for a couple of years and it is an 
important part of the water treatment process. 
 
A flocculator is a device or process used in water treatment to: 
 
1. Remove suspended solids from water by binding small particles together into larger 

flocs. 
2. Facilitate the aggregation of small particles in a liquid or solution to form larger 

clusters. 
3. Improve clarification efficiency by allowing particles to collide through gentle and 

prolonged agitation. 
 

The system is designed to use 3 flocculators and we have been using only two. With the 
rebuild of this device and inserting back into sequence, I believe that we will be less 
dependent of the filtration process that could result in longer use of filter media. 
 
The quote to fix the device is $2947.74 by Industrial Electric. 
 
 
Recommendation: Approve the quote and move forward with the repair by 
Industrial Electric 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

21



22



23



24



 

 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-XXX 

Resolution approving Fiscal Year 2025 Final Budget 

 

WHEREAS, the staff submitted the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget to the Board, and requested passage of the preliminary 
Budget.   

And 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2025 Preliminary Budget was duly presented to the public at the Regular Board 
Meeting of May 20, 2024, 

And  

WHEREAS, there was special time allotted for public input on the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget, 

And  

THEREFORE, this resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District, this 17th day of June 2025 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:      (0)   

NAYS:     (0)   

ABSENT:  (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0) 

          

__________________________________________ 

 Danny Johnson, Board President – Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello/ Secretary  

 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as the Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th  day of June 2024 at the Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

______________________________ 
 
  

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

25



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxxx 

Resolution calling for General District Election in the  

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

WHEREAS, an election will be held within the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on November 5, 2024 for 
the purpose of electing two members for  Full Term Seats to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services 
District Board of Directors 

and 

WHEREAS, whenever two or more elections are called to be held on the same day, in the same territory, or in part of 
the same territory, such elections should be consolidated, 

and 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors hereby certifies that there have been 
no changes to the boundaries of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District since the last election 
held within the District. The map previously submitted to Mariposa County in 2008 is certified by the 
District to be true and correct. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that an election be held on November 5, 2024 for the purpose of electing 
three (3) full term members to the District Board of Directors;  

and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District requests the governing body of 
the County of Mariposa, as prescribed by Elections Code Section 10402 and 10403 to consolidate the 
regularly scheduled District Election with any other elections to be held on November 5, 2024. 

and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Candidate is to pay for the publication of the candidate’s statement pursuant 
to Elections Code Section 13307. The limitation of the number of words that a candidate may use in 
his/her Candidate’s Statement is 200 words maximum; 

and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District agree to reimburse the County 
of Mariposa for the District’s share of the costs of the election.  

 

 THEREFORE, this resolution was passed and approved by the Board of Directors of the  

 Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, this 17th day of June 2024 by the following vote: 

 AYES:  () 

 NOES: ()   

 ABSENT: ()  

   

____________________________ 

Danny Johnson President of the Board 

ATTEST: 26



 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board  
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated on the 17th day of June, 2024 at the 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

       __________________________ 

       Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board 

 

27



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxx 

Resolution calling for General District Election in the  

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

 WHEREAS, an election will be held within the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on November 5, 2024 
 for the purpose of electing two members for  Full Term Seats to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services 
 District Board of Directors 

and 

 WHEREAS, whenever two or more elections are called to be held on the same day, in the same territory, or in part of 
 the same territory, such elections should be consolidated, 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors hereby certifies that there have been 
 no changes to the boundaries of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District since the last election 
 held within the District. The map previously submitted to Tuolumne County in 2008 is certified by the 
 District to be true and correct.    

 NOW,THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that an election be held on November 5, 2024 for the purpose of electing 
 three (3) full term members to the District Board of Directors;  

and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District requests the governing body 
  of the County of Tuolumne, as prescribed by Elections Code Section 10402 and 10403 to consolidate 
  the regularly scheduled District Election with any other elections to be held on November 5, 2024 

and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Candidate is to pay for the publication of the candidate’s statement pursuant 
 to Elections Code Section 13307. The limitation of the number of words that a candidate may use in 
 his/her Candidate’s Statement is 200 words maximum; 

and 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District agree to reimburse the County 
  of Tuolumne for the District’s share of the costs of the election.  

 

THEREFORE, this resolution was passed and approved by the Board of Directors of the  

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, this 17th day of June 2024 by the following vote: 

  AYES:  ()  

  NOES:  ()  

  ABSENT: ()          

   

____________________________ 

 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 28



 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board  
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated on the 17th day of June 2024 at the Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

       __________________________ 

       Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary to the Board 

 

29



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxx 

Resolution to commend Syndie Marchesiello for her unwavering dedication and 

on –going service to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District for  

Twenty (20) Years 

 
 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank and recognize Syndie Marchesiello for her 
unwavering dedication, on-going service to the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole benefits from her dedication, knowledge and commitment, 
 
 

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

This 17th day of June, 2024 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (0)  

NOES: (0)  

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0)  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 

 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
CERTIFICATE OF ACTING SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th day of June, 2024, at the Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

30



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxxx 

Resolution to commend Joseph (Jose) Santana for his on –going service to the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District and obtaining his Backflow 

Certification 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank and recognize Jose Santana for obtaining his 
Backflow Certification 

And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole benefits from his on-going service and knowledge 
 
 

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

This 17th day of June, 2024 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (0)  

NOES: (0)  

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0)  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 

 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th day of June, 2024, at the regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary

31



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxxx 

Resolution to commend Randy Gilgo for his on –going service to the Lake Don 

Pedro Community Services District and obtaining his Backflow Certification 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank and recognize Randy Gilgo for obtaining his 
Backflow Certification 

And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole benefits from his on-going service and knowledge 
 
 

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

This 17th day of June, 2024 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (0)  

NOES: (0)  

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0)  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 

 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th day of June, 2024, at the regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary

32



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxxx 

Resolution to commend Brian Ayala for his on –going service to the Lake Don 

Pedro Community Services District and obtaining his Backflow Certification 

 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank and recognize Brian Ayala for obtaining his 
Backflow Certification 

And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole benefits from his on-going service and knowledge 
 
 

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

This 17th day of June, 2024 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (0)  

NOES: (0)  

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0)  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 

 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th day of June, 2024, at the regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary

33



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxxx 

Resolution to commend Brian Ayala for obtaining his Grade 2 Water Treatment 

Certification 

 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank and recognize Brian Ayala for obtaining his Grade 
2 Water Treatment Certification 

And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole benefits from his on-going service and knowledge 
 
 

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

This 17th day of June, 2024 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: (0)  

NOES: (0)  

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN: (0)  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

Danny Johnson, President of the Board 

 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th day of June, 2024, at the regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

34



 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxx 

 

Resolution to commend Dan Hankemeier for his years of service to the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors 

 

WHEREAS, The Lake Don Pedro Board of Directors wish to thank Dan Hankemeier for his years of service as Director to the 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

 And 

WHEREAS, the community as a whole has benefited from his dedication and commitment  

          

THEREFORE, this resolution is passed by the Board of Directors of the  

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, 

  This 17th day of June, 2024 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:      Zero (0)  

NOES:  Zero (0)    

ABSTAIN: Zero     (0)           

 

_______________________________________       
 Danny Johnson, President of the Board 

  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Syndie Marchesiello, Board Secretary  

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello as Board Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 17th day of June, 2024 at the Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Directors. 

 

         __________________________ 
         Syndie Marchesiello, Board Secretary  
          
 

35




